llinois Department of Transportation

2300 South Dirksen Parkway / Springfield, lllinois / 62764

April 9, 2021

SUBJECT FAP Route 344 (IL 83)
Project NHPP-JTDN(372)
Section 2020-181-BR
DuPage County
Contract No. 62M36
Item No. 116, April 23, 2021 Letting
Addendum A

NOTICE TO PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:

Attached is an addendum to the plans or proposal. This addendum involves
revised and/or added material.

1. Revised page ii of the Table of Contents of the Special Provisions
2. Added pages 150-153 to the Special Provisions

Prime contractors must utilize the enclosed material when preparing their bid
and must include any changes to the Schedule of Prices in their bid.

Very truly yours,

~t et

Jack A. Elston, P.E.
Bureau Chief, Design and Environment

MTS
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FRICTION AGGREGATE (D-1)

Effective: January 1, 2011
Revised: November 1, 2019

Revise Article 1004.03(a) of the Standard Specifications to read:

“1004.03Coarse Aggregate for Hot-Mix Asphalt (HMA). The aggregate shall be according to
Article 1004.01 and the following.

(a) Description. The coarse aggregate for HMA shall be according to the following table.

Use Mixture Aggregates Allowed
Class A Seal or Cover Allowed Alone or in Combination ¥:
Gravel

Crushed Gravel
Carbonate Crushed Stone
Crystalline Crushed Stone
Crushed Sandstone
Crushed Slag (ACBF)
Crushed Steel Slag
Crushed Concrete

HMA Stabilized Allowed Alone or in Combination ¥:
Low ESAL Subbase or Gravel
Shoulders

Crushed Gravel
Carbonate Crushed Stone
Crystalline Crushed Stone
Crushed Sandstone
Crushed Slag (ACBF)
Crushed Steel Slag"
Crushed Concrete

Added 4/9/2021
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HMA Binder Allowed Alone or in Combination ¥ ¢’
e 0 csnedorae
' Carbonate Crushed Stone?
: Crystalline Crushed Stone
SMA Binder Crushed Sandstone
Crushed Slag (ACBF)
Crushed Concrete®
HMA C Surface and Allowed Alone or in Combination %:
High ESAL Binder IL-9.5 or
Low ESAL IL-9.5L Crushed Gravel
Carbonate Crushed Stone?
SMA Crystalline Crushed Stone
Ndesign 50 | Crushed Sandstone
Surface Crushed Slag (ACBF)
Crushed Steel Slag¥
Crushed Concrete®
HMA D Surface and | Allowed Alone or in Combination %:
High ESAL | Binder IL-9.5 Crushed Gravel
Carbonate Crushed Stone (other than
SMA ; 2/
Ndesian 50 Limestone)
Surfac?e Crystalline Crushed Stone
Crushed Sandstone
Crushed Slag (ACBF)
Crushed Steel Slag”
Crushed Concrete®
Other Combinations Allowed:
Up to... With...
25% Limestone Dolomite
50% Limestone Any  Mixture D
aggregate other
than Dolomite
Added 4/9/2021
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75% Limestone Crushed Slag
(ACBF) or Crushed
Sandstone
HMA E Surface Allowed Alone or in Combination ¥

High ESAL | IL-9.5
Crystalline Crushed Stone

EZAA. n 80 Crushed Sandstone
S r?‘zlge Crushed Slag (ACBF)
u Crushed Steel Slag

No Limestone.

Other Combinations Allowed:

Up to... With...

50% Dolomite? Any  Mixture E
aggregate

75% Dolomite? Crushed Sandstone,
Crushed Slag
(ACBF), Crushed
Steel Slag, or
Crystalline Crushed
Stone

75% Crushed | Crushed Sandstone,

Gravel? or Crushed | Crystalline Crushed

Concrete? Stone, Crushed Slag
(ACBF), or Crushed
Steel Slag

HMA F Surface Allowed Alone or in Combination *¥':

High ESAL | IL-9.5
Crystalline Crushed Stone

SMA Crushed Sandstone
Ndesign 80 Crushed Slag (ACBF)
Surface Crushed Steel Slag

No Limestone.

Other Combinations Allowed:

Up to... With...

50% Crushed | Crushed Sandstone,

Gravel?,  Crushed | Crushed Slag

Concrete?, or | (ACBF),  Crushed

Dolomite? Steel  Slag, or
Crystalline Crushed
Stone

Added 4/9/2021
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Crushed steel slag allowed in shoulder surface only.

Carbonate crushed stone (limestone) and/or crushed gravel shall not be used in SMA
Ndesign 80. In SMA Ndesign 50, carbonate crushed stone shall not be blended with any
of the other aggregates allowed alone in Ndesign 50 SMA binder or Ndesign 50 SMA
surface.

Crushed concrete will not be permitted in SMA mixes.

Crushed steel slag shall not be used as leveling binder.

When combinations of aggregates are used, the blend percent measurements shall be
by volume.”

Combining different types of aggregate will not be permitted in SMA Ndesign 80.”

Added 4/9/2021

153



	62M36AddLtr
	62M36SPA individual pages



